

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Network Analyst Network System Microsoft Office Windows OS Copywriting Corel Draw Adobe Premiere Adobe Photoshop Layout design Photography

PERSONAL SKILLS

Creative spirit
Reliable and professional
Organized
Time management
Team player
Fast learner
Motivated

ADDRESS & CONTACT

D'Tajur Cassaluna Village, Jalan Setapak., Sasak Panjang, Bogor, Jawa Barat, Indonesia P: +62 857 6911 9714 E: m.rizkynovriansyah@gmail.com

SOCIAL

instagram.com/rinovmrn/



twitter.com/RinovMRN



linkedin.com/in/mrn/



MUHAMMAD RIZKY NOVRIANSYAH

IT SUPPORT & NETWORK ENGINEER

ABOUT

I am a Bachelor of Informatics Technology 2015, i have work experience started from 2012 until now. Starting to be a vocational high school Teacher, Bank Marketing, after that i'm working in Government Service (South Sumatera Department of Culture And Tourism) and now I'm working at PT. Faco Global Engineering as IT Support/Helpdesk Department, this company has been engaged in fabrication and transformation industry.

WORK EXPERIENCE

SENIOR NETWORK ENGINEER & IOT

PT. Lyrid Prima Indonesia | Jan 2021 - Current

- Do some policy user management
- Monitoring system of file-server sharing using Linux Centos and also perventing all file from some malware and other virus
- Maintenance of hardware such as Desktop Server, NAS Server, Computers, MikroTik, printers, PABX, CCTV, networking cable and radio transmitter in periodical time
- Make some implementation with Raspberry Pi, Electrical Circuit, Arduinno
- Creating Network Infrastructure and Appilcation Project

IT SUPPORT & NETWORK ENGINEER

PT. Faco Global Engineering | Jan 2018 - 2021

- Do some policy user management
- Monitoring system of file-server sharing using NAS and also perventing all file from some malware and other virus
- Maintenance of hardware such as Desktop Server, NAS Server, Computers, MikroTik, printers, PABX, CCTV, networking cable and radio transmitter in periodical time

NON-PERMANENT STAFF OFFICER

Department of Culture and Tourism (Province - South Sumatera) | Dec 2015 - Jan 2018

- Create a weekly reporting on the results of stage art progress
- Collect some performance arts documentation of all weekly activities
- Create and manage training schedule annual arts education for Elementary school, junior high school, and senior high school

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Network Analyst Network System Microsoft Office Windows OS Copywriting Corel Draw Adobe Premiere Adobe Photoshop Layout design Photography

PERSONAL SKILLS

Creative spirit
Reliable and professional
Organized
Time management
Team player
Fast learner
Motivated

ADDRESS & CONTACT

D'Tajur Cassaluna Village, Jalan Setapak., Sasak Panjang, Bogor, Jawa Barat, Indonesia P: +62 857 6911 9714 E: m.rizkynovriansyah@gmail.com

SOCIAL

instagram.com/rinovmrn/



twitter.com/RinovMRN



linkedin.com/in/mrn/



MUHAMMAD RIZKY NOVRIANSYAH

IT SUPPORT & NETWORK ENGINEER

ABOUT

I am a Bachelor of Informatics Technology 2015, i have work experience started from 2012 until now. Starting to be a vocational high school Teacher, Bank Marketing, after that i'm working in Government Service (South Sumatera Department of Culture And Tourism) and now I'm working at PT. Faco Global Engineering as IT Support/Helpdesk Department, this company has been engaged in fabrication and transformation industry.

WORK EXPERIENCE

FOUNDING OFFICER

Bukopin Bank (Province - South Sumatera) | May 2015 - Oct 2015

 Looking for some customer retired civil servent to offer micro-credit funds

VOCATIONAL HIGH SCHOOL TEACHER

Nurul Iman Vocational High School (Province - South Sumatera) | Jul 2012 - Aug 2014

- Teach students about learning the technique of computer network how to learn the basic of networking
- Build some new computer
- Teach the students how to create and design a complex network topology

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Network Analyst Network System Microsoft Office Windows OS Copywriting Corel Draw Adobe Premiere Adobe Photoshop Layout design Photography

PERSONAL SKILLS

Creative spirit
Reliable and professional
Organized
Time management
Team player
Fast learner
Motivated

ADDRESS & CONTACT

D'Tajur Cassaluna Village, Jalan Setapak., Sasak Panjang, Bogor, Jawa Barat, Indonesia P: +62 857 6911 9714 E: m.rizkynovriansyah@gmail.com

SOCIAL

instagram.com/rinovmrn/



twitter.com/RinovMRN



linkedin.com/in/mrn/



ABOUT

I am a Bachelor of Informatics Technology 2015, i have work experience started from 2012 until now. Starting to be a vocational high school Teacher, Bank Marketing, after that i'm working in Government Service (South Sumatera Department of Culture And Tourism) and now I'm working at PT. Faco Global Engineering as IT Support/Helpdesk Department, this company has been engaged in fabrication and transformation industry.

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF TECHNIC , MAJOR IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Sekolah Tinggi Teknik Pelita Bangsa | 2009 - 2015 GPA 3.17

CERTIFICATIONS AND LICENSES

- MIKROTIK CERTIFIED NETWORK ASSOCIATE MTCNA Mikrotik | Feb 2015
- CISCO CONNECT Cisco | Jan 2019

NB: Check my LinkedIn profile for another detailed of my certificate and project